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Mary Paige

From: Paul Christensen <paul.christensen@kershaw.sc.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 2:18 PM

To: Mary Paige

Cc: Paul Harrison

Subject: Re: Subdivision & Road Name Availability Request - Camden Tract

Good afternoon Mary, 

 

Yes, The Paddocks at Camden is approved. 

 

Thank you, 

Paul Christensen 

Manager - GIS & 911 Addressing 

Kershaw County 

515 Walnut St. - Room 110 

Camden, SC 29020 

(803) 425-1500 ext. 5444 

 

 

On Fri, Oct 27, 2023 at 5:45 PM Mary Paige <mary@bluewatercivil.com> wrote: 

Hey Paul, 

  

Hopefully this is the last name change. Could we please use The Paddocks at Camden as the subdivision name for this 

development if available? 

  

Thanks, Mary 

  

Mary Paige, E.I.T. 

Bluewater Civil Design, LLC 

5 Century Drive – Suite 230 

Greenville, SC 29607 

  

Mailing Address: 

718 Lowndes Hill Road 

Greenville, SC 29607 



2

  

Cell: 843-330-0188 

Email: mary@bluewatercivil.com   

Please visit our website at:  www.bluewatercivil.com 

  

NOTICE: This message is directed to and is for the use of the above-noted addressee only, and its contents may be legally privileged or confidential.  If 

the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any distribution, dissemination, or copy of this message is 

strictly prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender.  This message is not intended to 

be an electronic signature nor to constitute an agreement of any kind under applicable law unless otherwise expressly indicated hereon.  

  

Bluewater Civil Design, LLC has Professionals Licensed in SC, NC, GA, AL, TN, FL, KY, OH, MD, ID, MT, WA, LA, VA 

  

From: Paul Christensen <paul.christensen@kershaw.sc.gov>  

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 2:45 PM 

To: Mary Paige <mary@bluewatercivil.com> 

Cc: Paul Harrison <paul@bluewatercivil.com> 

Subject: Re: Subdivision & Road Name Availability Request - Camden Tract 

  

Yes, Paul Anderson Drive is approved. I'll add it to the list. 

  

Thank you 

  

On Wed, Oct 25, 2023 at 12:17 PM Mary Paige <mary@bluewatercivil.com> wrote: 

Would “Paul Anderson Drive” be available?  

  

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

  

From: Mary Paige  

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 11:55 AM 

To: Paul Christensen <paul.christensen@kershaw.sc.gov> 

Cc: Paul Harrison <paul@bluewatercivil.com> 

Subject: RE: Subdivision & Road Name Availability Request - Camden Tract 

  

Paul, 

  

I figured that was the case but wanted to make sure. I will reach out to our client and see if they have other options 

they would like to request and get back to you shortly.  

  

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 11:41 AM 

To: Mary Paige <mary@bluewatercivil.com> 

Cc: Paul Harrison <paul@bluewatercivil.com> 

Subject: Re: Subdivision & Road Name Availability Request - Camden Tract 

  

Unfortunately I cannot approve "Anderson" with any suffix since I already have 4 variations of "Anderson" throughout 

the County.  

  

Please keep in mind, I've only approved the names and not the suffixes on the list I returned. The suffix is flexible on 

all approved names. 

  

Thanks! 
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Paul Christensen 

Manager - GIS & 911 Addressing 

Kershaw County 

515 Walnut St. - Room 110 

Camden, SC 29020 

(803) 425-1500 ext. 5444 

  

  

On Wed, Oct 25, 2023 at 11:33 AM Mary Paige <mary@bluewatercivil.com> wrote: 

Thank you, Paul! I see that “Anderson Way” was not approved. Would changing the suffix to one of the following 

options help, or is “Anderson” not an available option? 

  

• Anderson Road 

• Anderson Street 

• Anderson Lane 

• Anderson Avenue 

  

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 11:00 AM 

To: Mary Paige <mary@bluewatercivil.com> 

Cc: Paul Harrison <paul@bluewatercivil.com> 

Subject: Re: Subdivision & Road Name Availability Request - Camden Tract 

  

Good morning Mary, 

  

Please see attached document for road name approval. Based on the preliminary plans provided, there should be 

enough road names available for the anticipated number of unique roads. 

  

Thank you, 

 

Paul Christensen 

Manager - GIS & 911 Addressing 

Kershaw County 

515 Walnut St. - Room 110 

Camden, SC 29020 

(803) 425-1500 ext. 5444 
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On Mon, Oct 23, 2023 at 9:29 AM Mary Paige <mary@bluewatercivil.com> wrote: 

Good Morning Paul, 

  

We are working on a residential development in the City of Camden and need to get subdivision and road names 

approved. Could you please let me know if any of the below subdivision and road names are available? I have 

attached a site plan for your reference. Please let us know if you have any questions. Have a great day! 

  

Subdivision Names: 

1. Camden Oaks 

2. Camden Grove 

3. Camden Station 

  

Road Names: 

1. Governor Jim Hodges Boulevard 

2. Alfred Mae Drive 

3. Anderson Way 

4. Barton Way 

5. Brady Drive 

6. Carlyle Place 

7. Stewards Row 

8. Elkstone Avenue 

9. Stretch Drive  

10. Steeplechase Drive 

11. Mustang Road 

12. Silver Dapple Street 

13. Hunter Avenue 

14. Secretariat Road 

15. Citation Drive 

16. Gallant Fox Way 

17. Omaha Road 

18. Whirlaway Drive 

19. Paddock Road 

20. Palomino Road 

21. Ascot Avenue 

22. Churchill Drive 

23. Laurel Avenue 

24. Pimlico Road 

25. Belmont Street 

26. Preakness Avenue 

27. Saratoga Drive 

28. Del Mar Road 
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29. Northern Dancer Drive 

30. Native Dancer Drive 

31. Galileo Road 

32. Danehill Road 

33. Monomoy Lane 

34. Rosalee Lane 

  

  

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
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Kershaw County Mission: As responsible stewards of county resources, Kershaw County will deliver 
efficient, effective, and safe public services while remaining accountable to our residents. 

  

NOTICE:  All email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to public disclosure under the 
SC Freedom of Information Act. 

  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the 
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by 
law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or 
its attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by 
reply e-mail or telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the original message. 

 

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
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by law. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or its 
attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by 
reply e-mail or telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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Kershaw County Mission: As responsible stewards of county resources, Kershaw County will deliver 
efficient, effective, and safe public services while remaining accountable to our residents. 

 

NOTICE:  All email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to public disclosure under the SC 
Freedom of Information Act. 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the 
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by law. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or its 
attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply 
e-mail or telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the original message. 


